



Contact

Phone

+92 3348313080

Email

ar9722842@gmail.com

Address

Street Mawaz Khan/Dhodewal
Mustafa Bazar Kohat City

Education

2015-2020

Bs. ARCHITECTURE (CGPA 3.04/4.00)
University Of Engineering &
Technology Peshawar,
Abbottabad Campus

2012-2015

DAE CIVIL (72.7 %)
(Diploma Of Associate Engineer)
Board Of Technical Education
Peshawat Kpk

2010-2012

MATRICULATION (60%)
Board Of Intermediate & Secondary
Education Kohat

Language

English ● ● ● ●

Urdu ● ● ● ●

Hindko ● ● ● ●

Reference

Ar.Habibullah Khan
Email: habibullah@uetpeshawar.edu.pk
Phone: +92 3349342978

MUHAMMAD REHMAN ARCHITECT

Profile

I am an architect, designer and creative seaker

To enhance my knowledge and capability my working in a dynamic organization that prides itself in giving substantial responsibility to new talent. To boost my skills and gaining field experience required to cope with the challenges of new world.Highly interested in new innovations related to my field of interest.

Experience

PROJECT ARCHITECT	2021 - Present UET CONSULT "ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN" OFFICE
WORKED AS AN INTERN	2020- 2021 UET CONSULT "ARCHITECTURE & DESIGN" OFFICE (One Year)
WINTER PRACTICE	THE DESIGN VENTURE OFICE ABBOTTABAD 03-1,2020 (3 months)
WINTER PRACTICE	HH PROPERTY DEALER & BUILDERS KOHAT 01-1,2019 (3 months)
WINTER PRACTICE	C & W SITE ENGINEER KOHAT 05-1,2018(3 months)

Awards/Achievement

SECURING 3RD POSITION IN STRENGTHENING OF UET PESHAWAR ABBOTTABAD
CAMPUS DESIGN COMPETITION

Workshops

(ATT- II / IV) ANALYZE TRANSLATE AND TRANSFORM
Dec 24-26,2019 University Of Engineering & Technology Peshawar,Abbottabad Campus Pakistan

LESSON FROM PAST : VISION FROM THE FUTURE
April 28, 2016 University Of Engineering & Technology Peshawar,Abbottabad Campus Pakistan

RESEARCH FOR ARCHITECT
May 11 2016 University Of Engineering & Technology Peshawar,Abbottabad Campus Pakistan

HIGH PERFORMANCE BUILDING & INTEGRATED DESIGN PROCESS
June 08, 2016 University Of Engineering & Technology Peshawar,Abbottabad Campus Pakistan

BUILDING MATERIALS AND ITS APPLICATIONS IN ARCHITECTURE
April 06, 2016 University Of Engineering & Technology Peshawar,Abbottabad Campus Pakistan

ENERGY EFFICIENT BUILDINGS
April 19, 2016 University Of Engineering & Technology Peshawar,Abbottabad Campus Pakistan

Skills

Photoshop	● ● ● ●	Autocad	● ● ● ●
Sketchup	● ● ● ●	Estimation	● ● ● ●
Lumion	● ● ● ●	Modeling	● ● ● ●